## MEETING MINUTES BOARD OF SELECTMEN

**JUNE 2, 2015** 

**TOWN OF ALSTEAD** 

The Alstead Board of Selectmen met in open session on June 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2015 at 7:00 PM at the Municipal Offices. Members present were Chris Rietmann and Rock Wilson. Several residents were also in attendance as well as David Crosby, Superintendent of the DPW.

The Selectmen read the Minutes of the Meeting of May 26<sup>th</sup>, 2015 and accepted them without the typo.

Selectman Chris Rietmann reported that our Select Board had attended the closed meeting of the Langdon Selectmen and members of the Friendly Meals and Fall Mountain Foodshelf Board of Directors. He thought that progress had been made and the two Selectboards were going to meet with the surrounding Selectboards to hopefully come up with a multi-town Advisory Committee to plan for Friendly Meals and Foodshelf success long term and short term. There is a 501C3 and they do bring in donations, but both Boards agreed that the financial support provided by all towns must be identified and should be put before the voters.

Selectman Chris Rietmann stated that he had a calendar almost ready to put on the Alstead Website. He thought it might help people know what was going on when.

The letter sent out by the Alstead Advisory Budget Committee was discussed. It had on the front return address the Selectmen's Office which was in error. The Secretary stated that was her mistake, it was an over site. From now on the Selectmen would like to see the complete letters sent out from any town organizations, not to change them, but to be aware of what is in them.

David Crosby, DPW Supervisor and Jodi Kercewich, Transfer Station Attendant were supposed to be on the agenda, but Jodi was not able to make it so they will come next week. David stated that they want to discuss some changes in where the electronics go as well as maybe adding a part day in the summer to be open. Remaining open later on Wednesday was also brought up. Selectmen Chris Rietmann stated that he would expect to see the financial impact.

David also stated that the Weather equipment was no longer available so he would need to get a computer and have internet put in the Town garage.

Rosemarie Dowling had a couple of issues to discuss. She wondered if the Town was going to take the debris off the Warren dam. She had called the State and they had no problem as long as equipment wasn't used for removal. David stated that he would look at it. Also she brought

up that due to the widening of the Pine Cliff Road, a picket fence had approximately \$200 damage done to it. David brought up that we had a lot of snow last year and the plows push the snow against things and it can't be avoided. Selectman Chris Rietmann stated that he wanted the Pine Cliff Road issue resolved. The neighborhood had been asked to come up with a plan, but to date the Selectmen had not received it.

The Secretary was going to put a note in with the tax bills about the revaluation. She will email it to the Selectmen before sending it.

Ernest Perham came to speak about the Maplewood Nursing Home. His coalition is for full disclosure on costs. He feels that the present home can be renovated for less than building a new building.

Bobbie Wilson reported on Vilas Pool. It is opening this weekend. Everyone is excited. They are upgrading the Vilas Pool Website. They are going for smaller playground equipment that will cost less so that they will be looking at fixing the Boathouse. They are working on grants for the bell tower. She listed events which will be posted in various places in town.

The Selectmen signed some Vilas Pool requests. There being no further business before, the meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM. The Board will reconvene in open session on Tuesday, June 9<sup>th</sup>, 2015 at 6:00 PM at the Municipal Offices.